

SENATE JOURNAL
 Sixty-seventh General Assembly
STATE OF COLORADO
 Second Regular Session

72nd Legislative Day Thursday, March 25, 2010

- Prayer 10
 By the chaplain, Reverend Paul Kottke, University Park United Methodist Church, Denver. 11
- Call to Order 13
 By the President at 9:00 a.m. 14
- Pledge 16
 By Senator Morse. 17
- Roll Call 18
 Present--33. 19
 Excused--2, Kopp, Spence. 20
 Present later--2, Kopp, Spence. 21
- Quorum 22
 The President announced a quorum present. 23
- Reading of Journal 24
 On motion of Senator Hudak, reading of the Journal of Tuesday, March 23, 2010, was dispensed with and the Journal was approved as corrected by the Secretary. 25

On motion of Senator Morse, and with a majority of those elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the Senate proceeded out of order for consideration of resolutions. 30

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTIONS

SJR10-023 by Senator(s) Heath; also Representative(s) Swalm--Concerning recognizing Colorado's community health centers. 35

On motion of Senator Heath, the resolution was read at length and **adopted** by the following roll call vote: 38

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

Co-sponsors added: Bacon, Boyd, Brophy, Cadman, Carroll M., Foster, Gibbs, Harvey, Hodge, Hudak, Johnston, Keller, Kester, King K., Kopp, Lundberg, Mitchell, Morse, Newell, Penry, Renfroe, Romer, Sandoval, Scheffel, Schultheis, Schwartz, Shaffer B., Spence, Steadman, Tapia, Tochtrop, White, Whitehead and Williams. 55

APPOINTMENTS TO SELECT COMMITTEES

March 23, 2010 61
 Michael Mauer 62
 Director, Legislative Council 63
 State Capitol 64
 Denver, CO 80203 65

Dear Mr. Mauer:

The Senate President and the Speaker of the House hereby create a six-member Joint Select Committee on Child Welfare in Colorado. Pursuant to Joint Rules, section 41, the Senate President appoints the following Senators:

- Senator Linda Newell, Chair
- Senator Betty Boyd

The Speaker of the House appoints the following Representatives:

- Representative John Kefalas, Vice-Chair
- Representative Sara Gagliardi

Pursuant to Joint Rule 41(b), the Minority Leader of the Senate shall appoint one member; and the Minority Leader of the House of Representatives shall appoint one member. These two appointees will be made in separate letters.

The Committee shall meet at least twice, and the Chair shall be responsible for establishing the agenda and schedule.

Sincerely,

(signed)
Brandon Shaffer
President of the Senate

(signed)
Terrance Carroll
Speaker of the House

- cc: Governor Bill Ritter
 Representative Paul Weissman, House Majority Leader
 Representative Mike May, House Minority Leader
 Senator John Morse, Senate Majority Leader
 Senator Josh Penry, Senate Minority Leader
 Charley Pike, Director, Office of Legislative Legal Services
 Marilyn Eddins, House Chief Clerk
 Karen Goldman, Secretary of the Senate

March 25, 2010

The Honorable Brandon Shaffer
President of the Senate
State Capitol
Denver, CO

Dear Mr. President,

Pursuant to **Joint Rule 41(b)**, I hereby appoint Senator Kevin Lundberg to the joint *Select committee on Child Welfare*.

Please feel free to contact me if you need additional information.

Sincerely,

(signed)
Josh Penry
Minority Leader

- cc: Representative Terrance Carroll, Speaker of the House
 Senator John Morse, Majority Leader
 Representative Mike May, Minority Leader of the House
 Karen Goldman, Secretary of the Senate
 Mike Mauer, Legislative Council
 Charlie Pike, Office of Legislative Legal Services
 Susan Liddle, Legislative Council
 Senator Kevin Lundberg

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE REPORTS

		1
		2
		3
		4
State, Veterans, & Military Affairs	After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that HB10-1045 be referred to the Committee on <u>Appropriations</u> with favorable recommendation.	5 6 7 8 9
State, Veterans, & Military Affairs	After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that HB10-1210 be referred to the Committee on <u>Appropriations</u> with favorable recommendation.	10 11 12 13 14
State, Veterans, & Military Affairs	After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that SB10-182 be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation.	15 16 17 18 19
	Amend printed bill, page 2, strike line 2 and substitute:	20
	"SECTION 1. 30-3-105 (3) and (4), Colorado Revised Statutes, are".	21 22 23 24
	Page 2, after line 12 insert:	25 26
	"(4) The report required to be submitted pursuant to subsection (3) of this section shall contain recommendations of the commission as to the appropriate levels of salaries to be paid to county elected officials in each category of county as set forth in section 30-2-102 for the quadrennial BIENNIAL period following the submission of the report and any additional facts and information in the judgment of the commission that are relevant to this determination. The recommendations contained in the report shall be based on sound and systematic occupational analysis and job evaluation methods and shall consider the information studied in subsection (1) of this section."	27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37
State, Veterans, & Military Affairs	After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that HB10-1178 be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation and with a recommendation that it be placed on the Consent Calendar.	38 39 40 41 42
	Amend reengrossed bill, page 3, line 13, after the first "ENTITY" insert "TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR A BILL ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY THAT RELIES ENTIRELY OR IN ANY PART ON GRANT MONEYS FOR THE FUNDING SOURCE OF THE PROGRAM, SERVICE, STUDY, INTERIM COMMITTEE, OR OTHER GOVERNMENT FUNCTION REQUIRED BY THE BILL,".	43 44 45 46 47 48 49
	Page 3, strike lines 17 and 18 and substitute "THE STATE AGENCY SHALL".	50 51 52
	Page 3, line 20, strike "PROGRAM." and substitute "PROGRAM, SERVICE, STUDY, INTERIM COMMITTEE, OR OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNCTION FOR WHICH THE GRANT IS INTENDED TO PROVIDE FUNDING.".	53 54 55 56
	Page 3, line 27, strike "YEAR." and substitute "YEAR, WHICH GRANTS PROVIDED FUNDING FOR A BILL ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY THAT RELIES ENTIRELY OR IN ANY PART ON GRANT MONEYS FOR THE FUNDING SOURCE OF THE PROGRAM, SERVICE, STUDY, INTERIM COMMITTEE, OR OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNCTION REQUIRED BY THE BILL.".	57 58 59 60 61 62 63
	Page 4, strike lines 20 through 22 and substitute "SUPPORT, INCLUDING THE".	64 65 66
	Page 5, after line 6 insert:	67
	"(5) NOTHING IN THIS SECTION SHALL BE CONSTRUED TO REQUIRE	68 69

A SCHOOL DISTRICT TO SUBMIT INFORMATION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FOR PURPOSES OF THE REPORT REQUIRED IN THIS SECTION."

Page 7, line 17, after "REQUEST" insert "AS PART OF ITS ANNUAL BUDGET REQUEST TO THE JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE".

State,
Veterans, &
Military
Affairs

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **HB10-1116** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation and with a recommendation that it be placed on the Consent Calendar.

Amend reengrossed bill, page 4, after line 13 insert the following:

SECTION 3. 1-2-216 (4) (a), Colorado Revised Statutes, is amended to read:

1-2-216. Change of residence. (4) (a) For the twenty-eight days before and on the day of any election, any eligible elector, by appearing in person at the office of the clerk and recorder of the county in which the elector ~~is registered~~ RESIDES, may complete a change of address form stating, under penalty of perjury, that the elector moved no later than the thirtieth day before the election and that, on the day of the election, the elector will have lived at the new address in the new precinct for at least thirty days. Upon the receipt of the request, the county clerk and recorder shall verify the registration of the elector and, upon verification, if the elector does not choose to vote at the time the request is verified, shall issue or authorize a certificate of registration showing the information required in section 1-2-215 plus the change of address; except that the county shall only be required to issue or authorize a certificate of registration in accordance with the provisions of this paragraph (a) where it has printed its pollbooks."

Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.

Page 9, line 10, strike "~~in a nonpartisan election~~" and substitute "in a nonpartisan election".

Page 10, line 17, after "OFFICIAL" insert "OR COORDINATED ELECTION OFFICIAL, AS APPLICABLE,".

Page 10, line 23, after "DISTRICTS," insert "THAT HAVE NO DESIGNATED ELECTION OFFICIAL,".

Page 10, after line 27 insert:

SECTION 18. 1-7.5-102, Colorado Revised Statutes, is amended to read:

1-7.5-102. Legislative declaration. The general assembly hereby finds, determines, and declares that self-government by election is more legitimate and better accepted as voter participation increases. ~~The general assembly further finds, determines, and declares that mail ballot elections are cost-efficient and have not resulted in increased fraud.~~ By enacting this article, the general assembly hereby concludes that it is appropriate to provide for mail ballot elections under specified circumstances."

Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.

Page 11, line 19, strike "1-7.5-107 (3) (a) (I)" and substitute "1-7.5-107 (3) (a) (I), (4.3) (b), (4.5) (c),".

Page 12, after line 11 insert:

"(4.3) (b) The minimum number of drop-off locations described in paragraph (a) of this subsection (4.3) shall accept mail ballots delivered by electors during, AT MINIMUM, the fourteen days prior to and including the day of the primary election; except that mail ballots shall

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69

not be required to be accepted on Sundays or the first Saturday of such period. Mail ballots shall be accepted from electors at drop-off locations during, at a minimum, reasonable business hours.

(4.5) (c) THE MINIMUM NUMBER OF service centers shall be open during, AT MINIMUM, the eight days prior to and including the day of the primary election; except that service centers shall not be required to be open on Sundays."

Page 12, line 16, strike "1-7.5-107.3 (1) (a)," and substitute "1-7.5-107.3,".

Page 12, strike lines 23 and 24 and substitute "envelope with the signature of the eligible elector ~~on file in the office of the county clerk and recorder or STORED~~ in the statewide voter registration system".

Page 12, after line 25 insert:

"(b) (Deleted by amendment, L. 2008, p. 356, § 2, effective April 10, 2008.)

(2) (a) If, upon comparing the signature of an eligible elector on the self-affirmation on the return envelope with the signature of the eligible elector ~~on file with the county clerk and recorder or STORED~~ in the statewide voter registration system, the election judge determines that the signatures do not match, or if a signature verification device used pursuant to subsection (5) of this section is unable to determine that the signatures match, two other election judges of different political party affiliations shall simultaneously compare the signatures. If both other election judges agree that the signatures do not match, the county clerk and recorder shall, within three days after the signature deficiency has been confirmed, but in no event later than two days after election day, send to the eligible elector at the address indicated in the registration records a letter explaining the discrepancy in signatures and a form for the eligible elector to confirm that the elector returned a ballot to the county clerk and recorder. If the county clerk and recorder receives the form within eight days after election day confirming that the elector returned a ballot to the county clerk and recorder and enclosing a copy of the elector's identification as defined in section 1-1-104 (19.5), and if the ballot is otherwise valid, the ballot shall be counted. If the eligible elector returns the form indicating that the elector did not return a ballot to the county clerk and recorder, or if the eligible elector does not return the form within eight days after election day, the self-affirmation on the return envelope shall be categorized as incorrect, the ballot shall not be counted, and the county clerk and recorder shall send copies of the eligible elector's signature on the return envelope and the signature ~~on file with the county clerk and recorder or STORED~~ in the statewide voter registration system to the district attorney for investigation.

(b) An original return envelope with an enclosed secrecy envelope containing a voted ballot that is not counted in accordance with paragraph (a) of this subsection (2) shall be stored under seal in the office of the county clerk and recorder in a secure location separate from valid return envelopes and may be removed only under the authority of the district attorney or by order of a court having jurisdiction.

(c) In the case of a disagreement among the election judges as to whether the signature of an eligible elector on the self-affirmation on the return envelope matches the signature of the eligible elector ~~on file with the county clerk and recorder or STORED~~ in the statewide voter registration system pursuant to the procedures specified in paragraph (a) of this subsection (2), the signatures are deemed to match, and the election judge shall follow the procedures specified in section 1-7.5-107 (6) concerning the qualification and counting of mail ballots.

(3) If the election judge determines that the signature of an eligible elector on the self-affirmation matches the elector's signature ~~on file with the county clerk and recorder or STORED~~ in the statewide voter registration system, the election judge shall follow the procedures

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69

specified in section 1-7.5-107 (6) concerning the qualification and counting of mail ballots.

(4) (a) An election judge shall not determine that the signature of an eligible elector on the self-affirmation does not match the signature of that eligible elector ~~on file with the county clerk and recorder or~~ STORED in the statewide voter registration system solely on the basis of substitution of initials or use of a common nickname.

(b) The designated election official may provide training in the technique and standards of signature comparison to election judges who compare signatures pursuant to this section.

(5) (a) A designated election official may allow an election judge to use a signature verification device to compare the signature on the self-affirmation on a return envelope of an eligible elector's ballot with the signature of the elector ~~on file with the county clerk and recorder or~~ STORED in the statewide voter registration system in accordance with this subsection (5) and the rules adopted by the secretary of state pursuant to section 1-8-114.5 (5) (c).

(b) If a signature verification device determines that the signature on the self-affirmation on a return envelope of an eligible elector's ballot matches the signature of the elector ~~on file with the county clerk and recorder or~~ STORED in the statewide voter registration system, the signature on the self-affirmation is deemed verified, and the election judge shall follow the procedures specified in section 1-7.5-107 (6) concerning the qualification and counting of mail ballots. If a signature verification device is unable to determine that the signature on the self-affirmation on a return envelope of an eligible elector's mail ballot matches the signature of the elector ~~on file with the county clerk and recorder or~~ STORED in the statewide voter registration system, an election judge shall compare the signatures in accordance with subsections (2), (3), and (4) of this section.

SECTION 22. 1-8-105, Colorado Revised Statutes, is amended to read:

1-8-105. Change of registration record. A change of name, residence, or affiliation request may be submitted to the county clerk and recorder at the same time the eligible elector submits an application for a mail-in ballot if the elector has moved within the ~~county~~ STATE and ~~states~~ AFFIRMS that the move occurred no later than thirty days before the election and that the elector has lived at the new residence for at least thirty days. The application shall include the elector's old and new addresses within the ~~county~~ STATE, the elector's printed name and signature, and the date of the application. Upon receipt of the application, the county clerk and recorder shall verify the registration of the elector, amend the registration record, and mail to the elector an official mail-in ballot as provided in this part 1."

Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.

Page 12, line 26, strike "1-8-114.5 (1) (a)," and substitute "1-8-114.5,".

Page 13, strike lines 6 and 7 and substitute "ballot with the signature of the eligible elector ~~on file in the office of the county clerk and recorder or~~ STORED in the statewide voter registration system in".

Page 13, after line 8 insert:

"(b) (Deleted by amendment, L. 2008, p. 359, § 6, effective April 10, 2008.)

(2) (a) If, upon comparing the signature of an eligible elector on the self-affirmation on the return envelope with the signature of that eligible elector ~~on file with the county clerk and recorder or~~ STORED in the statewide voter registration system, the election judge determines that the signatures do not match, or if a signature verification device used

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69

pursuant to subsection (5) of this section is unable to determine that the signatures match, two other election judges of different political party affiliations shall simultaneously compare the signatures. If both other election judges agree that the signatures do not match, the county clerk and recorder shall, within three days after the signature deficiency has been confirmed, but in no event later than two days after election day, send to the eligible elector at the address indicated in the registration records a letter explaining the discrepancy in signatures and a form for the eligible elector to confirm that the elector voted, signed the self-affirmation, and returned a ballot to the county clerk and recorder. If the county clerk and recorder receives the form within eight days after election day confirming that the elector voted, signed the self-affirmation, and returned a ballot to the county clerk and recorder and enclosing a copy of the elector's identification as defined in section 1-1-104 (19.5), and if the ballot is otherwise valid, the ballot shall be counted. If the eligible elector does not enclose a copy of the elector's identification as defined in section 1-1-104 (19.5) along with the form, the self-affirmation on the return envelope shall be categorized as incorrect and the ballot shall not be counted. If the eligible elector returns the form indicating that the elector did not vote, sign the self-affirmation, or return a ballot to the county clerk and recorder, or if the eligible elector does not return the form within eight days after election day, the self-affirmation on the return envelope shall be categorized as incorrect, the ballot shall not be counted, and the county clerk and recorder shall send copies of the eligible elector's signature on the return envelope and the signature ~~on file with the county clerk and recorder~~ or STORED in the statewide voter registration system to the district attorney for investigation.

(b) An original return envelope with an enclosed secrecy envelope containing a voted ballot that is not counted in accordance with paragraph (a) of this subsection (2) shall be stored under seal in the office of the county clerk and recorder in a secure location separate from valid return envelopes and may be removed only under the authority of the district attorney or by order of a court having jurisdiction.

(c) In the case of a disagreement among the election judges as to whether the signature of an eligible elector on the self-affirmation on the return envelope matches the signature of the eligible elector ~~on file with the county clerk and recorder~~ or STORED in the statewide voter registration system pursuant to the procedures specified in paragraph (a) of this subsection (2), the signatures are deemed to match, and the election judge shall follow the procedures specified in section 1-8-304 concerning the qualification and counting of mail-in ballots.

(3) If the election judge determines that the signature of an eligible elector on the self-affirmation matches the elector's signature ~~on file with the county clerk and recorder~~ or STORED in the statewide voter registration system, the election judge shall follow the procedures specified in section 1-8-304 concerning the qualification and counting of mail-in ballots.

(4) (a) An election judge shall not determine that the signature of an eligible elector on the self-affirmation does not match the signature of that eligible elector ~~on file with the county clerk and recorder~~ or STORED in the statewide voter registration system solely on the basis of substitution of initials or use of a common nickname.

(b) The designated election official may provide training in the technique and standards of signature comparison to election judges who compare signatures pursuant to this section.

(5) (a) A designated election official may allow an election judge to use a signature verification device to compare the signature on the self-affirmation on the return envelope of an eligible elector's mail-in ballot with the signature of the elector ~~on file with the county clerk and recorder~~ or STORED in the statewide voter registration system in accordance with this subsection (5) and the rules adopted by the secretary of state pursuant to paragraph (c) of this subsection (5).

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69

(b) If a signature verification device determines that the signature on the self-affirmation on a return envelope of an eligible elector's mail-in ballot matches the signature of the elector ~~on file with the county clerk and recorder~~ or STORED in the statewide voter registration system, the signature on the self-affirmation is deemed to meet the requirement of section 1-8-304 (1) (b) (III), and the election judge shall follow the procedures specified in section 1-8-304 concerning the qualification and counting of mail-in ballots. If a signature verification device is unable to determine that the signature on the self-affirmation on a return envelope of an eligible elector's mail-in ballot matches the signature of the elector ~~on file with the county clerk and recorder~~ or STORED in the statewide voter registration system, an election judge shall compare the signatures in accordance with subsections (2), (3), and (4) of this section.

(c) The secretary of state shall adopt rules in accordance with article 4 of title 24, C.R.S., establishing procedures for using signature verification devices to process mail-in ballots pursuant to this article and ballots used in mail ballot elections pursuant to article 7.5 of this title.

SECTION 24. 1-8-304 (1) (b) (III) and (1) (d), Colorado Revised Statutes, are amended to read:

1-8-304. Preparing to count mail-in ballots - rejections.

(1) (b) The self-affirmation is valid if:

(III) In an election coordinated by the county clerk and recorder, the signature on the self-affirmation matches the signature ~~on file with the county clerk and recorder~~ or STORED in the statewide voter registration system, or the eligible elector's marks on the application and the self-affirmation were witnessed by other persons.

(d) For purposes of subparagraph (III) of paragraph (b) of this subsection (1), the signatures on an eligible elector's self-affirmation and ~~on file with the county clerk and recorder~~ or STORED in the statewide voter registration system shall be compared in the manner prescribed by section 1-8-114.5."

Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.

Finance After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **HB10-1329** be referred to the Committee on Appropriations with favorable recommendation.

Finance After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **HB10-1224** be referred to the Committee on Appropriations with favorable recommendation.

Judiciary After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **HB10-1215** be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation and with a recommendation that it be placed on the Consent Calendar.

Judiciary After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **HB10-1104** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation and with a recommendation that it be placed on the Consent Calendar.

Amend reengrossed bill, page 2, line 12, strike "thirty to forty percent" and substitute "a significant number".

Page 2, strike line 15 and substitute "mental health injuries, such as post-traumatic stress disorder, traumatic brain injury, depression, anxiety, and acute stress;".

Business, Labor, & Technology After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **HB10-1076** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation and with a recommendation that it be placed on the Consent Calendar.

Amend reengrossed bill, page 3, line 4, strike everything after "C.R.S.".

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69

Page 3, strike lines 5 through 7.

Local
Government
and Energy

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **HB10-1259** be referred to the Committee on Judiciary with favorable recommendation.

Local
Government
and Energy

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **HB10-1182** be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation.

Local
Government
and Energy

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **HB10-1275** be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation.

Local
Government
and Energy

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **SB10-180** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee on Appropriations with favorable recommendation.

Amend printed bill, page 2, strike lines 11 through 14 and substitute "CONTAINING RECOMMENDATIONS AND ANALYSIS ON THE FEASIBILITY, COST, AND TIMING OF TRANSITIONING TO A SECURE, RESILIENT, AND TECHNOLOGICALLY ADVANCED ELECTRIC GRID, ALSO REFERRED TO IN THIS SECTION AS THE "SMART GRID" IN COLORADO FOR USE BY COLORADO RESIDENTS, BUSINESS, AND GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES."

Page 4, strike lines 3 through 16 and substitute:

"(III) FOUR MEMBERS REPRESENTING THE FOLLOWING CONSTITUENCIES AND WITH THE FOLLOWING AREAS OF EXPERTISE, OF WHOM ONE SHALL BE APPOINTED BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE, ONE SHALL BE APPOINTED BY THE MINORITY LEADER OF THE SENATE, ONE SHALL BE APPOINTED BY THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE, AND ONE SHALL BE APPOINTED BY THE MINORITY LEADER OF THE HOUSE:

(A) ONE MEMBER REPRESENTING DEVELOPERS OF SMART GRID SOFTWARE, HARDWARE, OR SERVICES;

(B) ONE MEMBER REPRESENTING CONSUMER PROTECTION;

(C) ONE MEMBER REPRESENTING ACADEMIC RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT OF SMART GRID TECHNOLOGY; AND

(D) ONE MEMBER WITH EXPERTISE IN ENGINEERING STANDARDS, PROTOCOLS, AND TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS FOR SMART GRID DEPLOYMENT."

Page 4, strike lines 25 through 27 and substitute "AND MAKES RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE FOLLOWING:".

Page 5, strike lines 1 through 10 and substitute:

"(I) ISSUES RELATED TO THE DEVELOPMENT OF A SMART GRID, INCLUDING:

(A) GRID RELIABILITY;

(B) GRID EFFICIENCY;

(C) OUTAGE RESTORATION AND RECOVERY;

(D) DISTRIBUTED GENERATION INTEGRATION;

(E) TRANSPORTATION ELECTRIFICATION; AND

(F) SYSTEM INTEGRATION OF RENEWABLE AND CONVENTIONAL SOURCES OF ELECTRIC POWER GENERATION; AND

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69

(II) POTENTIAL IMPACTS FROM THE DEVELOPMENT OF A SMART GRID, INCLUDING:

- (A) CONSUMER PROTECTION AND PRIVACY;
- (B) CYBER SECURITY;
- (C) COMMUNICATION AND TECHNICAL STANDARDS;
- (D) WORKFORCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ISSUES;
- (E) ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND DEMAND RESPONSE; AND
- (F) EMISSIONS FROM ELECTRIC GENERATION."

Page 6, strike lines 25 through 27.

Page 7, strike lines 1 through 6 and substitute:

"(a) ENABLING CONSUMERS TO PARTICIPATE ACTIVELY IN MANAGING THEIR ELECTRIC CONSUMPTION USING INFORMATION, CONTROL, AND OPTIONS FOR ENERGY EFFICIENCY NOT PREVIOUSLY AVAILABLE TO CONSUMERS;

(b) INTEGRATING ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS USING UNIVERSAL INTEROPERABILITY STANDARDS;"

Reletter succeeding paragraphs accordingly.

Local Government and Energy

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **HB10-1098** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation.

Amend reengrossed bill, page 5, line 26, strike "Envelopes containing".

Page 5, strike line 27.

Page 6, line 1, strike everything before "The" and substitute "~~Envelopes containing mail ballots shall remain sealed and uncounted until the meeting held for the purpose of electing the board of directors.~~".

Local Government and Energy

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **HB10-1333** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee on Appropriations with favorable recommendation.

Amend reengrossed bill, page 3, line 5, strike "APPLICANT" and substitute "APPLICANT, AN OFFICIAL FROM THE AFFECTED FEDERALLY RECOGNIZED WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT REGION,".

Page 3, strike line 7.

Reletter succeeding paragraphs accordingly.

Page 3, after line 22 insert:

"(b) AN AREA VOCATIONAL SCHOOL AS DEFINED IN SECTION 23-60-103 (1), C.R.S., INCLUDING THE EMILY GRIFFITH OPPORTUNITY SCHOOL, THE DELTA-MONTROSE AREA VOCATIONAL SCHOOL, AND THE AURORA TECH CENTER;"

Reletter succeeding paragraphs accordingly.

Page 3, line 24, after "ASSOCIATION," insert "COLORADO YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS, VETERANS GREEN JOBS,".

Page 4, before line 1 insert:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69

"(5) "LEVEL ONE AND LEVEL TWO EVALUATIONS" MEAN THE FIRST TWO LEVELS OF THE DONALD KIRKPATRICK EVALUATION MODEL. LEVEL ONE AND LEVEL TWO INCLUDE:

(a) THE REACTION OF THE TRAINEE, INCLUDING WHAT THE TRAINEE THOUGHT AND FELT ABOUT THE TRAINING; AND

(b) AN ANALYSIS OF THE TRAINEE'S RESULTING INCREASE IN KNOWLEDGE OR CAPABILITY."

Renumber succeeding subsection accordingly.

Page 5, line 23, strike "BUT MAY" and substitute "NOR SHALL THEY".

Page 6, line 20, after "PROGRAM." insert "GRANTS AWARDED TO APPLICANTS MAY ALSO BE USED TO COMPLEMENT ANY EXISTING GREEN JOBS TRAINING INITIATIVES EXPERIENCING A SHORTFALL IN RESOURCES."

Page 7, line 27, strike "PROGRAM." and substitute "PROGRAM, FIFTY PERCENT OF WHICH MAY BE USED FOR ANY ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS OR OTHER INDIRECT COSTS OF THE TRAINING PROGRAM. ANY FEDERAL MONEYS RECEIVED BY THE STATE AND AWARDED TO AN APPLICANT PURSUANT TO THIS ARTICLE SHALL BE USED ONLY FOR DIRECT TRAINING PROGRAM COSTS."

Page 9, after line 1 insert:

"(g) LEVEL ONE AND LEVEL TWO EVALUATIONS AS DEFINED IN SECTION 24-38.9-102 (5);".

Reletter succeeding paragraphs accordingly.

**THIRD READING OF BILLS -- FINAL PASSAGE --
CONSENT CALENDAR**

On third reading, the titles of the following bills were publicly read, the reading at length having been dispensed with by unanimous consent:

HB10-1062 by Representative(s) Schafer S.; also Senator(s) Hodge--Concerning the ability to allow a county to purchase crime insurance coverage in lieu of surety bonds.

The question being "Shall the bill pass?", the roll call was taken with the following result:

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the bill was passed.

HB10-1096 by Representative(s) Tipton; also Senator(s) Morse--Concerning the designation of vehicle identification number inspectors by law enforcement officials of local governments.

The question being "Shall the bill pass?", the roll call was taken with the following result:

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the bill was passed.

Co-sponsors added: Whitehead and Williams.

HB10-1232 by Representative(s) Baumgardner; also Senator(s) King K.--Concerning the definition of school vehicles.

Laid over until Friday, March 26, retaining its place on the calendar.

HB10-1167 by Representative(s) Peniston, Vaad, Primavera; also Senator(s) Kopp--Concerning the regulation of intrastate motor carriers of property for hire, and, in connection therewith, conforming state law in response to federal preemption and granting ports of entry additional authority to enforce insurance and safety provisions.

The question being "Shall the bill pass?", the roll call was taken with the following result:

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the bill was passed.

HB10-1255 by Representative(s) Kefalas and Acree, Gagliardi, Gerou, Kerr J., Primavera, Riesberg, Roberts, Tyler; also Senator(s) Steadman--Concerning extending the repeal date for the Colorado commission for the deaf and hard of hearing.

The question being "Shall the bill pass?", the roll call was taken with the following result:

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the bill was passed.

Co-sponsors added: Boyd, Carroll M., Foster, Keller, Newell, Tochtrop and Williams.

HB10-1216 by Representative(s) Riesberg; also Senator(s) Sandoval--Concerning the off-site administration of medications by persons authorized to inject medications pursuant to the

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69

pharmacy practice act.

The question being "Shall the bill pass?", the roll call was taken with the following result:

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the bill was passed.

Co-sponsors added: Boyd, Newell, Tapia and Williams.

HB10-1011 by Representative(s) Kerr J., McNulty, Miklosi, Primavera; also Senator(s) Schultheis, Carroll M., Mitchell, Tochtrop--Concerning authorization for the department of revenue to obtain fingerprint-based criminal history record checks for employment purposes.

The question being "Shall the bill pass?", the roll call was taken with the following result:

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the bill was passed.

THIRD READING OF BILLS -- FINAL PASSAGE

On third reading, the titles of the following bills were publicly read, the reading at length having been dispensed with by unanimous consent:

HB10-1288 by Representative(s) Nikkel, Rice, Ferrandino, Kerr J., Lambert, Liston, McNulty, Merrifield, Peniston, Priola, Scanlan, Waller; also Senator(s) Williams, Kopp, Penry, Tochtrop--Concerning the ability of a commercial real estate broker to secure payment of commissions earned, and, in connection therewith, enacting the "Commercial Real Estate Brokers Commission Security Act".

A majority of those elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, Senator Williams was given permission to offer a third reading amendment.

Third Reading Amendment No.1 (L.021), by Senator Williams.

Amend revised bill, page 3, strike lines 24 through 27 and substitute:

"(2) THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY INTENDS THAT NOTHING IN THIS SECTION IS SUBJECT TO A PROSPECTIVE WAIVER BY EITHER PARTY WITHOUT CONSIDERATION ACCEPTABLE TO THE PARTIES TO THE WAIVER."

The amendment was passed on the following roll call vote:

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

The question being "Shall the bill, as amended, pass?", the roll call was taken with the following result:

YES	28	NO	7	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	N	Keller	Y	Renfroe	N	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	N	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	N	Williams	Y
Harvey	N	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	N	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	N	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the bill was passed.

Co-sponsors added: Newell, Schwartz and Steadman.

HB10-1109 by Representative(s) McCann; also Senator(s) Mitchell--Concerning the availability of workers' compensation to jail inmates who are working for a program that has been certified by the federal prison industry enhancement certification program.

The question being "Shall the bill pass?", the roll call was taken with the following result:

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the bill was passed.

Co-sponsors added: Boyd and Hudak.

HB10-1118 by Representative(s) Kerr J.; also Senator(s) Hudak--Concerning the regulation of distressed real property by a board of county commissioners.

Laid over until Friday, April 16, retaining its place on the calendar.

HB10-1058 by Representative(s) Riesberg; also Senator(s) Hodge--Concerning the authority of the department of revenue to impose a civil penalty for unstamped cigarettes, and making an appropriation therefor.

The question being "Shall the bill pass?", the roll call was taken with the following result:

YES	34	NO	1	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	N	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the bill was passed.

Co-sponsors added: Hudak

SB10-172 by Senator(s) Steadman, Foster, Hudak, Johnston, Kester, Newell, Sandoval; also Representative(s) Primavera--Concerning the continuation of voluntary contribution designation lines on state individual income tax forms for certain funds set to expire January 1, 2011.

The question being "Shall the bill pass?", the roll call was taken with the following result:

YES	33	NO	2	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	N	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	N	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the bill was passed.

Co-sponsors added: Tochtrop

HB10-1025 by Representative(s) Roberts, Riesberg, Soper, Tyler; also Senator(s) Newell, Tochtrop, Williams--Concerning updates to the "Colorado Medical Treatment Decision Act".

The question being "Shall the bill pass?", the roll call was taken with the following result:

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the bill was passed.

Co-sponsors added: Boyd, Hodge, Schwartz, Steadman and Whitehead.

HB10-1202 by Representative(s) Primavera and McNulty, Pace, Gerou, Summers, Benefield, Casso, Court, Ferrandino, Fischer, Frangas, Gagliardi, Hullinghorst, Kagan, Kefalas, Levy, Looper, Merrifield, Miklosi, Peniston, Pommer, Solano, Soper, Todd, Tyler, Vigil, Weissmann; also Senator(s) Tochtrop, Penry, Heath, Hudak, Newell--Concerning health benefit coverage for chemotherapy treatment.

The question being "Shall the bill pass?", the roll call was taken with the following result:

YES	26	NO	9	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	N	Keller	Y	Renfroe	N	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	N
Foster	Y	King K.	N	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	N	Williams	Y
Harvey	N	Lundberg	N	Schultheis	N	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	N	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the bill was passed.

Co-sponsors added: Foster, Hodge, Johnston, Keller, Kester, Schwartz, Whitehead and Williams.

HB10-1043 by Representative(s) Apuan; also Senator(s) Sandoval--Concerning outdated references to the federal aid to families with dependent children.

The question being "Shall the bill pass?", the roll call was taken with the following result:

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the bill was passed.

Co-sponsors added: Boyd, Hudak, Newell, Tapia, Tochtrop and Williams.

HB10-1244 by Representative(s) Labuda, Apuan, Casso, Curry, Frangas, Gagliardi, Murray, Riesberg, Scanlan, Schafer S., Soper; also Senator(s) Mitchell--Concerning allowing an heir of a deceased physician shareholder of a professional service corporation to become a shareholder of the corporation.

The question being "Shall the bill pass?", the roll call was taken with the following result:

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the bill was passed.

Co-sponsors added: Steadman

HB10-1133 by Representative(s) Massey; also Senator(s) Tochtrop--Concerning amendments to the "Colorado Foreclosure Protection Act".

The question being "Shall the bill pass?", the roll call was taken with the following result:

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the bill was passed.

Co-sponsors added: Boyd, Hudak and Steadman.

HB10-1052 by Representative(s) Solano; also Senator(s) Newell--Concerning the recycling resources economic opportunity fund, and, in connection therewith, extending the life of the fund.

The question being "Shall the bill pass?", the roll call was taken with the following result:

YES	24	NO	11	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	N	Johnston	Y	Penry	N	Tapia	Y
Cadman	N	Keller	Y	Renfroe	N	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	N	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	N	Scheffel	N	Williams	Y
Harvey	N	Lundberg	N	Schultheis	N	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	N	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the bill was passed.

Co-sponsors added: Boyd, Heath, Schwartz, Steadman and Williams.

HB10-1143 by Representative(s) McNulty; also Senator(s) Johnston--Concerning the authority of the regional transportation district to enter into agreements permitting specified uses at its transfer facilities.

The question being "Shall the bill pass?", the roll call was taken with the following result:

YES	29	NO	6	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	N	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	N
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	N	Scheffel	N	Williams	Y
Harvey	N	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	N	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the bill was passed.

Co-sponsors added: Boyd, Foster, Gibbs, Heath, Hodge, Hudak, Morse, Newell, Romer, Schwartz, Steadman, Tapia and Williams.

RECONSIDERATION OF SB10-172

SB10-172 by Senator(s) Steadman, Foster, Hudak, Johnston, Kester, Newell, Sandoval; also Representative(s) Primavera--Concerning the continuation of voluntary contribution designation lines on state individual income tax forms for certain funds set to expire January 1, 2011.

Having voted on the prevailing side, Senator Lundberg moved for reconsideration of the last Senate action, Third Reading of Bills -- Final Passage, on SB10-172.

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, reconsideration was granted.

THIRD READING OF BILLS -- FINAL PASSAGE

SB10-172 by Senator(s) Steadman, Foster, Hudak, Johnston, Kester, Newell, Sandoval; also Representative(s) Primavera--Concerning the continuation of voluntary contribution designation lines on state individual income tax forms for certain funds set to expire January 1, 2011.

The question being "Shall the bill pass?", the roll call was taken with the following result:

YES	31	NO	4	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	N	Morse	Y	Spence	N
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	N	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	N	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the bill was passed.

RECALL OF HB10-1128

Senator Bacon moved for recall of **HB10-1128** from the House for purpose of reconsideration. A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the motion was **adopted**. The bill was ordered recalled.

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

MESSAGE FROM THE HOUSE

March 25, 2010

The House has adopted and transmits herewith HJR10-1018, as printed in House Journal.

INTRODUCTION AND CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTIONS

HJR10-1018 by Representative(s) Rice; also Senator(s) Newell--Concerning the well-being of Haiti's children in the aftermath of the January earthquake.

Amendment No. 1(L.001), by Senator Newell.

Amend engrossed joint resolution, page 3, line 5, strike the second "and".

Page 3, line 6, strike "Services." and substitute "Services; and the Colorado congressional delegation.".

The amendment was **passed** on the following roll call vote:

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

On motion of Senator Newell, the resolution, as amended, was read at length and **adopted** by the following roll call vote:

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

Co-sponsors added: Bacon, Boyd, Brophy, Cadman, Carroll M., Foster, Gibbs, Harvey, Heath, Hodge, Hudak, Johnston, Keller, Kester, King K., Kopp, Lundberg, Mitchell, Morse, Penry, Renfroe, Romer, Sandoval, Scheffel, Schultheis, Schwartz, Shaffer B., Spence, Steadman, Tapia, Tochtrop, White, Whitehead and Williams.

Committee of the Whole On motion of Senator Foster, the Senate resolved itself into the Committee of the Whole for consideration of General Orders--Second Reading of Bills and Senator Foster was called to the chair to act as Chairman.

GENERAL ORDERS -- SECOND READING OF BILLS

The Committee of the Whole having risen, the Chairman reported that the following bills, reading at length having been dispensed with by unanimous consent, had been considered and action taken thereon as follows:

On motion of Senator Morse, and with a majority of those elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the following bills were laid over until Friday, March 26, retaining their place on the calendar: HB10-1171, SB10-185, HB10-1017, SB10-153, HB10-1197, HB10-1165, HB10-1213, HB10-162, SB10-171.

On motion of Senator Morse, and with a majority of those elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the following bill was laid over until Monday, March 29, retaining its place on the calendar: HB10-1292.

HB10-1222 by Representative(s) Middleton; also Senator(s) Carroll M.--Concerning continuation of the requirement that a collection agency maintain an office in Colorado.

Amendment No. 1, Business, Labor & Technology Committee Amendment.
(Printed in Senate Journal, March 17, pages 567-568 and placed in members' bill files.)

As amended, ordered revised and placed on the calendar for third reading and final passage.

SB10-133 by Senator(s) Heath and Romer; --Concerning the creation of an income tax credit to incentivize Colorado businesses to rehire laid-off workers sooner.

Amendment No. 1, Business, Labor & Technology Committee Amendment.
(Printed in Senate Journal, February 17, page 261 and placed in members' bill files.)

Amendment No. 2, Appropriations Committee Amendment.
(Printed in Senate Journal, March 19, pages 617-618 and placed in members' bill files.)

As amended, ordered engrossed and placed on the calendar for third reading and final passage.

HB10-1225 by Representative(s) Soper; also Senator(s) Tochtrop--Concerning continuation of the regulation of electrical work by the state electrical board.
Business, Labor and Technology

Amendment No. 1, Business, Labor & Technology Committee Amendment.
(Printed in Senate Journal, March 17, page 568 and placed in members' bill files.)

As amended, ordered revised and placed on the calendar for third reading and final passage.

HB10-1004 by Representative(s) Massey, Apuan, Frangas, Kerr J.; also Senator(s) Foster, Boyd, Schwartz--Concerning standardization of health insurance information provided to consumers.

Amendment No. 1, Health and Human Services.
(Printed in Senate Journal, March 18, page 599 and placed in members' bill files.)

As amended, ordered revised and placed on the calendar for third reading and final passage.

HB10-1183 by Representative(s) Middleton; also Senator(s) Johnston--Concerning authorization of a pilot program to collect data concerning alternative school finance funding models.
Education

Amendment No. 1, Education Committee Amendment.
(Printed in Senate Journal, March 18, pages 599-600 and placed in members' bill files.)

As amended, ordered revised and placed on the calendar for third reading and final passage.

HB10-1236 by Representative(s) Kerr A.; also Senator(s) Tochtrop--Concerning the continuation of the regulation of certified public accountants by the state board of accountancy.

Amendment No. 1, Business, Labor & Technology Committee Amendment.
(Printed in Senate Journal, March 19, pages 611 and 613 and placed in members' bill files.)

As amended, ordered revised and placed on the calendar for third reading and final passage.

HB10-1240 by Representative(s) Ferrandino; also Senator(s) Carroll M.--Concerning the foreclosure deferment process for residential properties.

Amendment No. 1, Local Government & Energy Committee Amendment.
(Printed in Senate Journal, March 19, page 614 and placed in members' bill files.)

As amended, ordered revised and placed on the calendar for third reading and final passage.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69

- HB10-1226** by Representative(s) Kefalas; also Senator(s) Spence--Concerning an alternative approach for a county department of social services to use in addressing certain intrafamilial child abuse or neglect cases. 1
2
3
4
Ordered revised and placed on the calendar for third reading and final passage. 5
6
7
- HB10-1026** by Representative(s) Solano and Benefield, Massey, Peniston; also Senator(s) Hodge and Hudak, Steadman, Williams--Concerning the creation of the Colorado quality in child care incentive grant program. 8
9
10
11
Ordered revised and placed on the calendar for third reading and final passage. 12
13
- SB10-124** by Senator(s) Carroll M.; also Representative(s) Ryden--Concerning a requirement that certain health care providers disclose information about their practice history. 14
15
16
Amendment No. 1, Health & Human Services Committee Amendment. 17
(Printed in Senate Journal, February 20, page 232 and placed in members' bill files.) 18
19
Amendment No. 2, Appropriations Committee Amendment. 20
(Printed in Senate Journal, March 19, page 620 and placed in members' bill files.) 21
22
As amended, ordered engrossed and placed on the calendar for third reading and final passage. 23
24
25
- SB10-061** by Senator(s) Tochtrop and Williams, Newell; also Representative(s) Soper and Riesberg, Roberts, Tyler--Concerning medicaid payments for inpatient care for hospice recipients. 26
27
28
Amendment No. 1, Appropriations Committee Amendment. 29
(Printed in Senate Journal, March 19, page 621 and placed in members' bill files.) 30
31
As amended, ordered engrossed and placed on the calendar for third reading and final passage. 32
33
34
35
- SB10-106** by Senator(s) Bacon, Boyd, Newell, Sandoval; also Representative(s) Looper--Concerning the creation of a food systems advisory council. 36
37
38
Laid over until Friday, March 26, retaining its place on the calendar. 39
40
- HB10-1114** by Representative(s) Liston; also Senator(s) Johnston--Concerning the registration of agents of persons in the business of transmitting money, and making an appropriation therefor. 41
42
43
Amendment No. 1, Business, Labor & Technology Committee Amendment. 44
(Printed in Senate Journal, March 11, page 493-494 and placed in members' bill files.) 45
46
Amendment No. 2(L.009), by Senator Johnston. 47
48
Amend reengrossed bill, page 4, strike lines 6 through 15 and substitute: 49
50
 "(2) (a) AN AGENT OF A BUSINESS LICENSED PURSUANT TO PART 51
1 OF THIS ARTICLE SHALL REQUIRE EACH EMPLOYEE WHO PERFORMS 52
MONEY TRANSMISSION SERVICES TO EITHER: 53
54
 (I) UNDERSTAND AND SIGN THE FORM, CREATED UNDER 55
SUBSECTION (1) OF THIS SECTION, AFFIRMING KNOWLEDGE OF THE MONEY 56
LAUNDERING LAWS PRIOR TO THE EMPLOYEE PERFORMING SUCH 57
SERVICES; OR 58
59
 (II) RECEIVE TRAINING THAT COVERS THE MONEY LAUNDERING 60
LAWS WITHIN THIRTY DAYS BEFORE THE EMPLOYEE PERFORMS SUCH 61
SERVICES. 62
63
 (b) THE AGENT SHALL MAINTAIN A RECORD OF EACH EMPLOYEE 64
ALONG WITH THE SIGNED NOTICE OR EVIDENCE OF TRAINING IN 65
COMPLIANCE WITH PARAGRAPH (a) OF THIS SUBSECTION (2) SO LONG AS 66
THE EMPLOYEE PROVIDES SUCH SERVICES. THE RECORDS MAY BE 67
MAINTAINED IN AN ELECTRONIC OR DIGITAL FORMAT THAT REPRODUCES 68
THE SIGNATURE ON THE DOCUMENTS BY THE AGENT." 69

As amended, ordered revised and placed on the calendar for third reading and final passage.

On motion of Senator Morse , and with a majority of those elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the balance of the General Orders -- Second Reading of Bills Calendar (HB10-1180, HB10-1249, HB10-1201, HB10-1168, HB10-1166) of Thursday, March 25, was laid over until Friday, March 26, retaining its place on the calendar.

ADOPTION OF THE REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

On motion of Senator Foster, the report of the Committee of the Whole was **adopted** on the following roll call vote:

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	Y
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

The Committee of the Whole took the following action:

Passed on second reading: SB10-133 as amended, SB10-124 as amended, SB10-061 as amended, HB10-1222 as amended, HB10-1225 as amended, HB10-1004 as amended, HB10-1183 as amended, HB10-1236 as amended, HB10-1240 as amended, HB10-1226, HB10-1026, HB10-1114 as amended.

Laid over until Friday, March 26: HB10-1171, SB10-185, HB10-1017, SB10-153, HB10-1197, HB10-1165, HB10-1213, SB10-162, SB10-106, SB10-171, HB10-1180, HB10-1249, HB10-1201, HB10-1168, HB10-1166

Laid over until Monday, March 29: HB10-1292.

MESSAGE FROM THE HOUSE

March 25, 2010

The House has adopted and returns herewith SJR10-023.

The House has passed on Third Reading and transmitted to the Revisor of Statutes HB10-1342, amended as printed in House Journal, March 23, pages 900-901. HB10-1242, amended as printed in House Journal, March 23, page 902. HB10-1214, amended as printed in House Journal, March 23, page 902. HB10-1332, amended as printed in House Journal, March 23, page 903.

The House has passed on Third Reading and returns herewith SB10-007, 063, 130, 025.

The House has passed on Third Reading and transmitted to the Revisor of Statutes; SB10-047, amended as printed in House Journal, March 23, pages 898-899. SB10-071, amended as printed in House Journal, March 23, page 901.

In response to the request of the Senate for the recall of HB10-1128, the bill is transmitted herewith.

MESSAGE FROM THE REVISOR OF STATUTES

March 25, 2010

We herewith transmit:

Without comment, as amended, HB10-1242, 1332, and 1342.

Without comment, as amended, SB10-047 and 071.

With comment, as amended, HB10-1214.

SENATE SERVICES REPORT

Correctly Printed: SB10-189; SJR10-022 and 023.

Correctly Engrossed: SB10-172; SJM10-001; SJR10-022.

Correctly Revised: HB10-1011, 1025, 1043, 1052, 1058, 1062, 1096, 1109, 1118, 1133, 1143, 1167, 1202, 1216, 1232, 1244 and 1255.

Correctly Reengrossed: SB10-070.

Correctly Rerevised: HB10-1044, 1211, 1212, 1256 and 1346.

SIGNING OF BILLS -- RESOLUTIONS -- MEMORIALS

The President has signed: HB10-1002, 1003, 1007, 1016, 1028, 1134, 1148, 1204, 1231, 1235, 1247; HB10-1008

On motion of Senator Morse, and with a majority of those elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the balance of the calendar of Thursday, March 25 was laid over until Friday, March 26, retaining its place on the calendar.

Consideration of Resolutions: SJR10-010, SJR10-021, HJR10-1015.

Consideration of House Amendments to Senate Bills: SB10-109, SB10-008.

Consideration of Governor's Appointments:

Members of the Water Quality Commission

Members of the State Board for Community Colleges and Occupational Education

Members of the Board of Trustees for Fort Lewis college

Members of the Colorado Educational and Cultural Facilities Authority Board of Directors

Member of the State Housing Board

Members of the Solid and Hazardous Waste Commission

Members of the CoverColorado Board of Directors

Members of the Hospital Provider Fee Oversight and Advisory Board

Member of the Colorado Commission on the Aging

Conference Committees to Report: HB10-1099.

On motion of Senator Morse, the Senate adjourned until 9:00 a.m., Friday, March 26, 2010.

Approved:

Brandon C. Shaffer
President of the Senate

Attest:

Karen Goldman
Secretary of the Senate

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18